












Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 7:48:05 PM
Subject: Fwd: Allocation of power from 600 MW Kameng Hydro Electric Project, Arunachal
Pradesh.

Sir,

Reference to the trailing mail, I'm directed to say that the date of issue of this ministry's
letter on the subject, will be the effective date of revised power allocation.

Vikram Kamle/विक्रम कमले
Section Officer (Hydel-I)/ अनुभाग अधिकारी
Ministry of Power /विद्यु त मंत्रालय
Office: 011-23324357

From: "Hydel-I Section" <hydel1-mop@gov.in>
To: "Vikram K" <kamle.vikram@nic.in>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 4:20:52 PM
Subject: Allocation of power from 600 MW Kameng Hydro Electric Project, Arunachal
Pradesh.

From: "GM CEA" <gmcea@nic.in>
To: "Hydel-I Section" <hydel1-mop@gov.in>
Cc: "Member GO n D" <member.god@cea.nic.in>, "Brieflee Lyngkhoi"
<brieflee.lyngkhoi@gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 4:10:27 PM
Subject: Re: Allocation of power from 600 MW Kameng Hydro Electric Project, Arunachal
Pradesh.

Sir,

Reference to the trailing mail, it is requested to kindly mention the date from which date
the allocation of power shall come to effect.

With Regards

Grid Management Division,
CEA, Sewa Bhawan, N.Delhi
011-26732652

From: "Member GO n D" <member.god@cea.nic.in>
To: "GM CEA" <Gmcea@nic.in>, "Brieflee Lyngkhoi" <brieflee.lyngkhoi@gov.in>
Cc: "Hemant Jain" <hemjain.cea@nic.in>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 3:37:46 PM
Subject: Fwd: Allocation of power from 600 MW Kameng Hydro Electric Project, Arunachal
Pradesh.

Sir,

7/8/24, 6:19 PM Email

https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:27823&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1 4/18


